From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 4:34 PM

To: Howard Brown

Cc: Garwin Yip; Maria Rea; Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate
Subject: Draft Shasta Division Effects Analysis for Limited Distribution
Attachments: 2.5 and 2.6 Upper Sac Effects V12_ForDistribution.docx
Howard --

Attached and saved on our server is a draft version of the effects analysis for the Shasta division. While this is a
clean copy with no comments or track changes, it has not been cleared yet by our internal regional QA/QC
process. It is therefore subject to revision and modification and, as I understand it, will be provided to
Reclamation as a courtesy of the ROC LTO consultation.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks -
Cathy
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